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Hi Dean,
 
Please see attached for the AAC for surface commingle application and copies of the SLO
Communization Agreements for Ascent’s Toque wells.  The Comm Agreements are waiting on
approval with the SLO.
 
The oil gravities will not effect the sales price for all these Toque wells.
 
Thanks for your reply to my application.  Please let me know if there is anything else you need or
have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Lee Zink
303-517-1627

 
 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Lee Zink <lzink@ascentenergy.us>
Subject: Surface Commingle for the Toque State Com Facility
 
Hello Mr. Zink,
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application (PLC-677) For the Toque State Com Facility
operated by Ascent Energy, LLC.
 
Please submit a filled out Admin Checklist for this application. A copy of it is attached to this email.
 
Based off the gravities of the oil from these two pools, it seems unlikely that the commingling of this
fluid will effect the sales price, but please confirm that for me.
 
Please submit a copy of either the approval letters for the 3 CAs or a copy of the applications for any
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Revised March 23, 2017 
 


RECEIVED: REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO: 


                                                                  ABOVE THIS TABLE FOR OCD DIVISION USE ONLY 
 


               NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
       -  Geological & Engineering Bureau – 


      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505                         
  


                                          ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND   
                        REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 


  
Applicant: OGRID Number:     
Well Name:     
Pool:      


API:  
Pool Code:   


SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION 
INDICATED BELOW 


1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A] 
A. Location – Spacing Unit – Simultaneous Dedication 


    NSL                    NSP(PROJECT AREA)              NSP(PRORATION UNIT) SD 
 


B. Check one only for [ I ] or [ II ] 
[ I ] Commingling – Storage – Measurement 


DHC CTB PLC PC OLS OLM 
     [ II ] Injection – Disposal – Pressure Increase – Enhanced Oil Recovery  
                      WFX         PMX SWD IPI EOR  PPR 


 
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. 


A. Offset operators or lease holders 
B. Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners 
C. Application requires published notice 
D. Notification and/or concurrent approval by SLO 
E. Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM 
F. Surface owner 
G. For all of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or, 
H. No notice required 


 
3) CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for 


administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also 
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and 
notifications are submitted to the Division. 


Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 
 
 
 
 


 


 
Print or Type Name 


Date 
 
 


   Phone Number 
 
  


 
 


Signature                                                                                                           e-mail Address 


FOR OCD ONLY 


Notice Complete 


Application 
Content 
Complete 


         


 





		NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

		Applicant: OGRID Number:



		Well Name: Ascent Energy, LLC

		OGRID Number: 325830

		API: Toque State Com 501H

		Pool: WC-025 G-08 S213304D; Bone Spring

		Pool Code: 30-025-44148

		undefined: 97895

		NSL: Off

		NSPPROJECT AREA: Off

		NSPPRORATION UNIT: Off

		SD: Off

		DHC: Off

		CTB: Off

		PLC: On

		PC: Off

		OLS: Off

		OLM: Off

		WFX: Off

		PMX: Off

		SWD: Off

		IPI: Off

		EOR: Off

		PPR: Off

		Offset operators or: Off

		Roya: On

		Application requires published not: Off

		Notif: On

		Notif_2: Off

		Surface owner: Off

		For a: Off

		No notice required: Off

		Print or Type Name: Lee Zink

		Date: 5/11/2020

		Phone Number: 7207108923

				2020-05-11T09:04:36-0600

		Lee Zink





		Address: lzink@ascentenergy.us







pending CAs.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 


